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OUR REFERENCE DIRECTOR’'S CHAMBERS

201514084
YOUR REFERENCE

DATE
13 September 2016

Detective Chief Inspector Jason Dickinson
Homicide Squad

State Crime Command

NSW Police Force

Dear Detective Chief Inspector Dickinson,
Prosecution of Moses KELLIE

I refer to your email of today’s date in which you request information as to the basis for the
determination that there be no further proceedings in this matter.

The case against the accused Mr Kellie was a circumstantial one.

In determining there was no reasonable prospect of conviction, there were difficulties with
the admissibility of the tendency and coincidence evidence, as well as the reliability of the
“admissions”, and the statements made by the accused alleged to be “lies as consciousness of
guilt”, given his history of mental illness.

Yours faithfully,

Kara Shead
Deputy Director of Public Prosecutions
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